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Statewide Value Engineering 2007-08

Question No 1: Are the VE & Constructability Review guidelines 
available as electronic files?

Answer: Value Engineering Guidelines and Constructability Review. 

QUESTION No 2: In reviewing the subject bulletin, it appears that it 
may have been the same language from the 2004 RFP in regards to 
the "Special Instructions" which is the old proposal format. 

More specifically, the last two paragraphs reference the old forms 
and it describes the Project Approach as Section E instead on Page 
7 and says 2-15 pages are acceptable for the project approach.

Could you please clarify if we should use the new proposal format 
and the number of pages for the project approach? 

ANSWER: The last two paragraphs of the Special Instructions 
currently state: 

"Firms responding to this advertisement must do so in KYTC forms. 
The official Forms TC 40-15 and TC 40-15 (SUB) are available from 
the Division of Program Performance Forms Page. If responses are 
received on the response date that are not on these forms, they will 
be returned and not be considered for selection.

In responding on Form TC 40-15, Section E, Project Approach, a 
minimum of two (2) pages up to a maximum of fifteen (15) pages 
is acceptable.”

These special instructions are replaced with:

"Please note the new guidelines for responding to project bulletins 
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should be used. Instructions Response to Kentucky Transportation 
Cabinet.pdf which can be downloaded from the Program 
Performance Instructions and Policy Page. 

In responding in this open format, Page 7, Project Approach, a 
maximum of ten (10) pages (A-J) is acceptable.”

Value Engineering for Ohio River Bridges 2007-08

Additional Information:

"Please note the new guidelines for responding to project bulletins 
should be used. Instructions Response to Kentucky Transportation 
Cabinet.pdf which can be downloaded from the Program 
Performance Instructions and Policy Page. 

In responding in this open format, Page 7, Project Approach, a 
maximum of ten (10) pages (A-J) is acceptable.”

Powell Co. KY 9000 2007-08 

QUESTION NO 1: The scope of this project states " and the 
preparation for approval of the environmental document". 

Farther down in the bulletin it states that environmental services 
will be supplied by The Department. 

Are we, the consultants, responsible for providing the 
Environmental Services for this project??

ANSWER: The scope of work stated in the bulletin in regard to the 
environmental documentation was incorrect. Environmental Service 
will be provided by the Department. Responses to announcement 
do not need to address the environmental services.
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The above Q & A section is dealing with the 2007-08 Project Listing  
(Former name Bulletins)
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